
November 13, 2017 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: No. 17-579, Wisconsin v. Coleman 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

MAYER•BROWN 
Mayer Brown LLP 

1999 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20006-1101 

Main Tel (202) 263-3000 
Main Fax (202) 263-3300 

www.mayerbrown.com 

Charles A. Rothfeld 
Direct Tel (202) 263-3233 
Direct Fax (202) 263-5233 

crothfeld@mayerbrown.com 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on October 
19, 2017, and the brief in opposition to the petition is now due on November 
20, 2017. Because counsel responsible for preparing the opposition also is 
responsible for other filings with proximate due dates, respondent 
respectfully requests an extension of 30 days, to and including December 20, 
2017, within which to file the brief in opposition. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

CL~ 12 t0( 
Charles A. Rothfeld 

cc: Misha Tseytlin 

Mayer Brown LLP operates in combination with our associated English limited liability partnership. 


